DPD

From: michael scott

Sent: 24 March 2016 15:05
To: DPD

Subject: Fwd: Solar PV Proposals
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Begin forwarded message:

From: michael scott

Subject: Solar PV Proposars

Date: 24 March 2016 14:55:36 GMT

To: planningrepresentations@middevon.gov.uk

Please find the attached comments from CPRE Mid Devon relating to the Solar PV Installations.

Michael Scott
Spokesperson for CPRE Mid Devon
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There is no govermment directive for local coucils to identify spy saitable for
developmens of Solar PV Propossls. Mid Devon isslone in doing this and i on theie
oo Enitialive and there is no requirement fn the NPPF to do so.

Mid Devon has already yoode than met ils obligation on reoewsble enerpy installntions
apd nomone are reqjuired in this ares,

Mid Deneon is bypified Dy rofling hills with deep valleys lending to rivers amnd streams
interspersed with smsfl copses, woodland and farms and is very largely umspolled,
Much of the ares is designated of medium 1o high ssmitivigy to Solar PV fostallations.
One such valicy designated to be of med./high sensitivity bas already beem given
plsanisg permission for o large scale Solar PV installation (13.4 hectares): which was
to have boen promoted as An Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty with the obvious
bexwed¥re 1o 1 major Induswy of tourism and the well being of residents.

The residents of Mid Devon have shown consistently shat they do not want any mire
of thess unsightly ingallations. The Plauning Practice Cuidance shuies that “the
views of local communities itkely to be gffecied should be Rstemed 10™ and got ignoved,
This guidance has larpeiy been jgnored by the planners in Mid Devor and Joeal
residents have nof bosys listened to. The targets sat oot by the Government for
rengwahle anergy lnstaliatioes have already boen met in this area and thepe Eargets sre
nok hasnd oo sonod scienlific evidegce but on Palitice. Both Jnrge wod smail
developments have i accomulstive fmpmented effeet on this heantifel area.

CPRE Mid Devom hax no objection 1o Solar PV Insisliations on the roofe of houses,
offices and faciories sad subject to planning considerations woukd largely suppert
thern in such sitostions. It emphatically opposes them on farm Isad, Form kand is for
prowing joad. (Amber Rudd), CPRE Mid Devon state that there are i siitable sreas
four further developiment of Solar PV installations on fsrm land in Mid Devon,

Micherl Seott
Spokesperson for CPRE Mij Deven





